
                                            

                                

PSA-CVEA Building, East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines 1101 
Telephone: (632) 462-6600 loc. 822 and 805 • Fax (632) 462 6600 loc. 825 

www.psa.gov.ph 

 

                       REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

                         PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY 
                               
 

 
 
 
Reference No. 17BAC-0033 
 
 
 

28 September 2017 
 
 
SUBJECT: BID  BULLETIN NO. 2 
 
 
Dear Prospective Bidder: 
 
 
This serves as the official transmittal of Bid Bulletin No. 2 for the Procurement for the 
Supply and Delivery of Various IT Equipment.  This bulletin is being issued to amend 
the Bidding Documents and clarify queries from prospective bidders. 
 
Please be informed that the contents of the Bidding Documents that have not been 
modified shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
The bulletin shall be posted on both the PHILGEPS and PSA websites. 
 
 
Truly yours, 
 
 
JOSIE B. PEREZ 
(Deputy National Statistician) 
Officer-In-Charge BAC Chairperson 
 
 
 
JPC/alv 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



BID BULLETIN NO. 2 

PROCUREMENT FOR THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS IT EQUIPMENT 

28 September 2017 

 

Bid 
Bulletin 
Ref. No. 

Specific 
Page/Section in 

the Bidding Docs. 
Query/Issue BAC Response/Clarification 

BB2-1  Can you extend the 
coverage of the SLCC from 
two (2) to five (5) years? 
 

3 years 

BB2-2 Section VII 
Technical 
Specifications 

How many watts? 
 
Can you change the 
specification of the socket to 
NEMA? 

600 Watts 
 
Yes. 
 

BB2-3 Section VII 
Technical 
Specifications 

For Lot 2 under management 
switch, is this only a 
transceiver? 

Yes. 

Bb2-4 Section VII 
Technical 
Specifications 

Shall we comply the 
virtualization process or 
virtualization license? 
 
 
What is the capacity and rate 
used for computation? 
 
How many servers for 
migration? 

Virtualization Process 
 
 
 
 
Boot from SAN Storage 
 
 
atleast 30 
 

Bb2-5 Section VII 
Technical 
Specifications 

Warranty for: 
 
   Laptop 
 
   Blade Server 
  
   Rack-mounted NAS 
 
   Uninterrupted Power        
 Supply (UPS) 
 
   Tablet 
 

 
 
3 years warranty 
 
3 years warranty 
 
3 years warranty 
 
1 year warranty 
 
 
1 year warranty 

 


